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Matthew R. Bernier, Esq. STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST
Associate General Counsel Via E-mail

Duke Energy Florida, LLC

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Matthew.Bernier@duke-energy.com

Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com

E. Dylan Rivers, Esq.
Ausley McMullen

123 South Calhoun Street
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302
drivers@ausley.com

Re: Docket No. 20200217-EU: Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in
Jefferson, Madison and Taylor Counties, by Tri-County Electric Cooperative and Duke
Energy Florida, LLC.

Dear Mr. Bernier and Mr. Rivers:

By this letter, Commission staff respectfully request the following information from Duke
Energy Florida, LLC. and Tri-County Electric Cooperative.

1. Section 0.4 of the proposed Territorial Agreement (2020 Agreement) states that the
parties’ existing agreement (1992 Agreement) expired in 2012. Please discuss how the
parties continued serving their respective areas after the expiration of the 1992
Agreement.

2. Pursuant to Order No. PSC-92-1214-FOF-EU approving the parties’ 1992 Agreement,
which had a 20-year term, the Agreement would renew for additional 20-year terms
unless either party provided written notification to not renew the Agreement. Currently,
the parties are in year eight of the 20-year extension. What factors influence the need for
the current proposed modifications to the Agreement? Please explain.
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3. Section 3.5 of the proposed 2020 Agreement states that the parties shall mutually agree
on a closing date for each transfer segment. Please define transfer segment and how many
transfer segments are expected for this proposed 2020 Agreement.

4. Page 21 of 179 of the petition (in Exhibit A) contains a map titled Jefferson County. Page
76 of 179 also contains a map titled Jefferson County. Please identify the differences in
these two service area maps.

5. Customer notification letter in Exhibit E, page 178 of 179 to the petition provides the
residential electric rate comparison for Duke and TCEC customers for the month of
February 2020. Please provide an updated residential rate comparison for the month of
September 2020.

Please file all responses electronically no later than November 4, 2020, via the Commission’s
website at www.floridapsc.com and by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing
Web Form. Please contact me at sguffey@pasc.state.fl.us or at 850.413.6204 if you have any
questions.

Thank you.
/s/Sevini Guffey
Sevini Guffey
Utility Analyst 111

Cc: Office of the Commission Clerk
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